
Note regarding accommodations:  If you require a reasonable modification or accommodation for a disability, please contact ACERA 

between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. at least 72 hours before the meeting at accommodation@acera.org or at 510-628-3000. 

 

Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. The order of items on the agenda is subject to change without notice. 

 

Board and Committee agendas and minutes and all documents distributed to the Board or a Committee in connection with a public meeting 

(unless exempt from disclosure) are posted online at www.acera.org and also may be inspected at 475 14th Street, 10th Floor, Oakland, CA 

94612-1900. 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

NOTICE and AGENDA 

 

ACERA MISSION: 

To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

Thursday, February 15, 2024 

2:00 p.m. 

LOCATION AND TELECONFERENCE BOARD OF RETIREMENT TRUSTEES 

ACERA 

C.G. “BUD” QUIST BOARD ROOM 

475 14TH STREET, 10TH FLOOR 

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-1900 

MAIN LINE:  510.628.3000 

FAX:  510.268.9574 
 

The public can observe the meeting and offer 

public comment by using the below Webinar ID 

and Passcode after clicking on the below link or 

calling the below call-in number.  

 

Link:  https://zoom.us/join 

Call-In: 1 (669) 900-6833 US 

Webinar ID:  879 6337 8479 

Passcode:  699406 

For help joining a Zoom meeting, see: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 

OPHELIA BASGAL APPOINTED 

CHAIR 

 

 

KELLIE SIMON ELECTED GENERAL 

FIRST VICE-CHAIR 

 

 

TARRELL GAMBLE APPOINTED 

SECOND VICE-CHAIR 

 

 

KEITH CARSON 

 

APPOINTED 

ROSS CLIPPINGER ELECTED SAFETY 

  

JAIME GODFREY APPOINTED 

  

HENRY LEVY TREASURER 

  

ELIZABETH ROGERS ELECTED RETIRED 

  

GEORGE WOOD ELECTED GENERAL 

  

CYNTHIA BARON ALTERNATE 

RETIRED1 

  

KEVIN BRYANT 

 

ALTERNATE 

SAFETY2 

                                                 
1
 The Alternate Retired Member votes in the absence of the Elected Retired Member, or, if the Elected Retired Member is 

present, then votes if both Elected General Members, or the Safety Member and an Elected General Member, are absent. 

 
2
 The Alternate Safety Member votes in the absence of the Elected Safety Member, either of the two Elected General 

Members, or both the Retired and Alternate Retired Members. 
 

mailto:accommodation@acera.org
http://www.acera.org/
https://zoom.us/join
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting


Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 2 

  1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 The Board will adopt the entire Consent Calendar by a single motion, unless one or more 

 Board  members remove one or more items from the Consent Calendar for separate 

 discussion(s) and possible separate motion(s).   

 

A. REPORT ON SERVICE RETIREMENTS:  

Appendix A 

 

B. LIST OF DEFERRED RETIREMENTS: 

 Appendix B 

  

C. LIST OF DECEASED MEMBERS: 

Appendix C 

 

D. APPROVE REQUEST(S) FOR UP TO 130 BI-WEEKLY PAYMENTS TO RE-

DEPOSIT CONTRIBUTIONS AND GAIN CREDIT: 

None 

 

E. APPROVE UNCONTESTED STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS ON DISABILITY 

RETIREMENTS AND DEATH BENEFITS: 

 None 

 

F. APPROVE UNCONTESTED HEARING OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS 

FOR DISABILITY RETIREMENTS AND DEATH BENEFITS: 

       None  

 

G. APPROVE MINUTES of BOARD and COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 

January 18, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 

January 18, 2024 Operations Committee Minutes 

February 7, 2024 Retirees Committee Minutes 

February 7, 2024 Investment Committee Minutes 

 

H. MISCELLANEOUS: 

 Un-Audited Financial Statements as of 12/31/23 

 Operating Expenses as of 12/31/23 

 Actual Cash Report as of 12/31/23 

 Board Member Conference Expense Report for 4th Quarter 2023 

 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 4th Quarter 2023 

 Quarterly Report on Member Underpayments and Overpayments 

 4th Quarter 2023 Call Center Report 

 
-------End of Consent Calendar------- 

(MOTION) 



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 3 

REGULAR CALENDAR 

REPORTS AND ACTION ITEMS 

 

5. DISABILITY, DEATH AND OTHER BENEFIT CLAIMS:  

  

None. 

 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND MOTIONS: 

 

 A. Retirees: [See February 7, 2024 Retirees Committee Agenda Packet  

    for public materials related to the below listed items.] 

 

  1. Summary of February 7, 2024 Meeting. 

   

2. Motion to adopt the Supplemental Cost of Living Adjustment increase for 

Tier I members who retired on or before April 1, 1982, and Tier 2 members 

who retired on or before April 1, 2007, effective with the April 1, 2024 

monthly retirement allowance. This annual supplemental benefit is non-

vested and is funded by the Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve. 

 

 B. Investment: [See February 7, 2024 Investment Committee Agenda Packet  

    for public materials related to the below listed items.] 

 

  1. Summary of February 7, 2024 Meeting. 

 

2. Motion to approve an up to $50 million investment in PGIM Real Estate 

 U.S. Debt Fund as part of ACERA’s Real Estate Portfolio, pending 

 completion of Legal and Investment due diligence and successful 

 contract negotiations. 

 

 C. Audit:  [See February 15, 2024 Audit Committee Agenda Packet  

    for public materials related to the below listed items.] 

 

  1. Summary of February 15, 2024 Meeting. 

 

  2. Motion to approve the external audit scope of work and timeline of services 

   for the Financial Statements ended December 31, 2023, to be performed by 

   Williams, Adley & Company-CA, LLP.  

 

 

 

  



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 4 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

 A. Presentation on Rebalancing the Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve (SRBR) to 

  Equalize Sufficiency Period to pay OPEB and non-OPEB Benefits: 

 

      - Andy Yeung, Segal 

      - Eva Yum, Segal 

 

 B. Motion to Approve the 2023 Discharge Request of Benefits Overpayments. 

 

C. Discussion regarding Possible Board Off-Site Meeting. 

 

D. Chief Executive Officer’s Report.  

 

8. CONFERENCE/ORAL REPORTS 
 

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

10. BOARD INPUT 

 

11. ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETING: 

 Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.  

 

12.       ADJOURNMENT

 



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 5 

APPENDIX A 

REPORT ON SERVICE RETIREMENTS

 

ALEXANDER, Dyan 

Effective:  12/2/2023 

Social Services Agency 

 

AMASON, Cynthia 

Effective:  11/14/2023 

Social Services Agency 

 

AMEZQUITA, Thomas 

Effective:  4/1/2023 

Information Technology Department 

 

BERNAL, Christine 

Effective:  12/16/2023 

Probation 

 

BRADSHAW, Elizabeth 

Effective:  12/1/2023 

Health Care Services Agency 

 

CARPIO, Lolita 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Social Services Agency 

 

CLINKSCALE, Brian 

Effective:  11/14/2023 

Social Services Agency 

 

DAVIDSON, Consuelo Gigi 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Superior Court 

 

FURTADO, Debra 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Superior Court 

 

GARTH, Aaron 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Sheriff's Office 

 

KAVVADIAS, Elaine 

Effective:  12/8/2023 

Alameda Health System 

 

KEEFER, Penni 

Effective:  11/18/2023 

Superior Court 

 

LEUNG, Wai Cheong 

Effective:  11/13/2023 

Probation 

 

MADISON, Constanetta 

Effective:  12/23/2023 

Probation 

 

MARSTON, Adolph 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Health Care Services Agency 

 

MYERS-CAMARA, Donna 

Effective:  11/30/2023 

Health Care Services Agency 

 

RANDRUP, Jerri 

Effective:  11/21/2023 

Health Care Services Agency 

 

ROOPE, Ronda 

Effective:  11/18/2023 

Superior Court 

 

RYALS, Kathleen 

Effective:  11/14/2023 

Public Defender 

 

SANDER, Joseph 

Effective:  11/23/2023 

Social Services Agency 

 

SANDERS, Che 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Sheriff's Office 

 

SWINDERMAN, Chris 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Superior Court



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 6 

APPENDIX A 

REPORT ON SERVICE RETIREMENTS

 

THOMPSON-ADESINA, Funmilola 

Effective:  11/8/2023 

Alameda Health System 

 

TORRES, Reynalda 

Effective:  11/18/2023 

Alameda Health System 

 

WARE-KAWAMOTO, Carrie 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

Health Care Services Agency 

 

WONG, Kenneth Chun Fai 

Effective:  12/1/2023 

General Services Agency

 

APPENDIX B 

LIST OF DEFERRED RETIREMENTS

 

ADAMS, Terence C. 

Probation 

Effective Date:  10/13/2023 

 

ADELSON, Naomi R. 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/29/2023 

 

ALLAN, Scot M. 

General Services Agency 

Effective:  1/5/2024 

 

ANDERSON, Alessandra C. 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/29/2023 

 

ANGELES, Stephanie C. 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

 

ARGUETA HERNANDEZ, Ronald F. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/8/2023 

 

 

ASKEW, Rebekah 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/15/2023 

 

BOHANON, Michanne E. 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  12/9/2023 

 

BONG, Vannara 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/13/2023 

 

BORDELON, Akeylah J. 

Probation 

Effective:  12/15/2023 

 

BROWN, Phillip M. 

General Services Agency 

Effective:  1/5/2024 

 

BURCIAGA, Isaac 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/22/2023



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 7 

APPENDIX B 

LIST OF DEFERRED RETIREMENTS

 

COOPER, Kaitlin L. 

County Counsel 

Effective:  9/1/2023 

 

CUADRA, Carlos H. 

Health Care Services Agency 

Effective:  1/2/2024 

 

CUEVAS, Barbara O. 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/8/2023 

 

DAUDIER, Dorthia S. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/21/2023 

   

DEVERA, Mabel M. 

Auditor-Controller 

Effective:  12/21/2023 

 

EGUIA, Andria 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

 

GHEE, Leonard B. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/15/2023 

 

GILL, Gurman S. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/24/2023 

 

GLODOWSKI, Jacob T. 

Probation 

Effective:  1/5/2024 

 

GOYAL, Vishal 

Information Technology Department 

Effective:  12/15/2023 

 

GUZMAN, Denise 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

 

HARRELSON, Misti L. 

District Attorney 

Effective:  1/2/2024 

 

HARRIS, Victoria 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  1/5/2024 

 

HERNANDEZ, Amanda Y. 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  12/18/2023 

 

HICKMAN, Kellie M. 

Superior Court 

Effective:  12/8/2023 

 

JUROW, Jason R. 

Public Works Agency 

Effective:  9/15/2023 

 

LATIMORE, Alexis D. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/27/2023 

 

LEATH, Cydney 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  8/4/2023 

 

LEE, Patricia J. 

District Attorney 

Effective:  12/26/2023 

 

LEE, Tabian D. 

District Attorney 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

   

LIN, Joyce 

Health Care Services Agency 

Effective:  8/4/2023 

 

MARTINEZ-SALAZAR, Bianca D. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective Date:  12/15/2023



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 8 

APPENDIX B 

LIST OF DEFERRED RETIREMENTS

 

MATTHEWS, Tracy L. 

Social Services Agency 

Effective:  12/12/2023 

 

MCCULLOUGH, Sakeenah N. 

Probation 

Effective:  12/14/2023 

 

MOLLIQUE, Jason T. 

General Services Agency 

Effective:  12/24/2023 

 

MUZNIBI, Abdulah 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/8/2023 

 

NAVIA, Daniela S. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/27/2023 

 

PIDOY, Randy D. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/15/2023 

 

PORTER, Regina L. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/12/2023 

 

PURIFICACION, Maribel C. 

County Administrator's Office 

Effective:  1/5/2024 

 

RAMADAS, Sowmya 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/26/2023 

 

 

 

 

 

RICHARDSON, Stephanie F. 

District Attorney 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

 

RIOS, Luis A. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/13/2023 

 

SANCHEZ, Taylor Q. 

Information Technology Department 

Effective:  8/4/2023 

 

SOUZA PELLOW, Matthew 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  1/2/2024 

 

SPEECH, Marcella A. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

   

SPIVACK, Andrew F. 

Health Care Services Agency 

Effective:  12/22/2023 

 

SUN, Xiaoxuan 

Probation 

Effective:  12/17/2023 

 

TERRELL II, Napoleon M. 

Sheriff's Office 

Effective:  8/16/2023 

 

VAUGHN, Phillese A. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  12/6/2023 

 

WINTERS, Lesia A. 

Alameda Health System 

Effective:  11/11/2023

 

  

  



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 9 

APPENDIX C 

LIST OF DECEASED MEMBERS

 

BOWMAN, Roxanne 

Non-Mbr DRO recipient of David Di Franco 

12/27/2023 

 

CHAFFEE, James 

Public Defender 

12/30/2023 

 

COLLINS, Sharon 

Social Services Agency 

12/19/2023 

 

CRITZER, Luther 

Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 

1/11/2024 

 

CUMPTON, Marsha 

Non-Mbr Survivor of Dean Cumpton 

12/17/2023 

 

DAYBELL, Vicki 

Superior Court 

12/14/2023 

 

DELEMOS, Anne 

Superior Court 

12/15/2023 

 

FERGUSON, Violett 

Health Care Services Agency 

1/1/2024 

 

FISCHER, David 

Sheriff's Office 

1/8/2024 

 

GOTO, Ann 

Non-Mbr Survivor of George Goto 

1/9/2024 

 

HEDRICK, Frances 

Alameda Health System 

12/15/2023 

 

JANSSEN, Bonnie 

Library 

1/5/2024 

 

JOHNSON, Ovetta 

Probation 

1/4/2024 

 

KELLY, James 

Behavioral Health Care Services 

12/21/2023 

 

KING, Michael 

Sheriff's Office 

12/30/2023 

 

LEAVITT, Jack 

District Attorney 

1/14/2024 

 

LEWIS, Arthur 

Alameda Health System 

1/1/2024 

 

LOGAN, Leona 

Alameda Health System 

1/12/2024 

 

LUNA, Ronald 

District Attorney 

1/19/2024 

 

MINAMOTO, Lou 

Probation 

1/20/2024

  



Board of Retirement – Agenda  

Thursday, February 15, 2024 Page | 10 

APPENDIX C 

LIST OF DECEASED MEMBERS

 

MOORE, James 

Non-Mbr Survivor of Lolita Moore 

11/27/2023 

 

NGO, My-Huong 

Social Services Agency 

1/8/2024 

 

SALOMON, Kenneth 

Sheriff's Office 

1/9/2024 

 

SEABORN, Sylvia 

Public Works Agency 

1/13/2024 

 

SELICH, Matthew 

Sheriff's Office 

1/9/2024 

 

SHAWKEY, Nancy 

Behavioral Health Care Services 

1/3/2024 

 

VEASEY, Carletta 

Probation 

12/31/2023 

 

WAGNER, Naomi 

Social Services Agency 

12/29/2023

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
    
  
    
        
  
  
  
    
    
    
 

   
  
  
    
    
   
    

 
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Page 12 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 2 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 13 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 3 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
APPROVE REQUEST(S) FOR UP TO 130 BI-WEEKLY PAYMENTS TO 
RE-DEPOSIT  

 
 
APPROVE UNCONTESTED STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS ON 
DISABILITY RETIREMENTS AND DEATH BENEFITS  

 
 

 
 

 
APPROVE MINUTES of BOARD and COMMITTEE MEETINGS  

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 14 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 4 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
Trustee Simon further reported that the Operations Committee reviewed and discussed 

proposed revisions to the Board Travel Policy. Mr. Rieger and Trustee Clippinger 
provided clarification about the discussion 
meeting regarding increasing the  Business Meals by 50%.  

 
 Page 15 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 5 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 16 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 6 

 

 
 

 
 

Ms. Tse and 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  Page 17 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 7 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To view the January 18, 2024 Board meeting in its entirety, click on the link below: 
https://youtu.be/KvUvkkMkklQ. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
    
     

   

Page 18 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 8 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 19 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 9 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 20 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 10 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 21 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 11 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 22 of 88



Board of Retirement  Minutes 
Thursday, January 18, 2024   Page | 12 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
APPENDIX  

 
 

 
Name:  

  
 

 
 

 

 
Name:  

  
 

 
 

 

Page 23 of 88



 
 

 ASSOCIATION 
475-14th Street, Suite 1000, Oakland, CA  94612    800/838-1932    510/628-3000   fax: 510/268-9574    www.acera.org 

 
  

 MINUTES OF JANUARY 18, 2024 OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 
To:  Members of the Operations Committee 
 
From:  Kellie Simon, Chair 
 
Subject: Summary of the January 18, 2024 Operations Committee Meeting 
 
Committee Chair Kellie Simon called the January 18, 2024, Operations Committee meeting to 
order at 1:00 p.m. 
 
ACERA TRUSTEES, SENIOR MANAGERS AND PRESENTING STAFF IN 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Committee members present were Kellie Simon, Ross Clippinger, Ophelia Basgal, Henry Levy, 
and Elizabeth Rogers. Also present were alternate members Cynthia Baron and Kevin Bryant. 
Tarrell Gamble, Jaime Godfrey and Keith Carson arrived after roll call. 
 
Staff present were David Nelsen, Chief Executive Officer; Lisa Johnson, Assistant Chief 
Executive Officer; Carlos Barrios, Assistant Chief Executive Officer; Jeff Rieger, Chief Counsel; 
Jessica Huffman, Benefits Manager; Sandra Dueñas-Cuevas, Benefits Manager; Vijay Jagar, Chief 
Technology Officer; Erica Haywood, Fiscal Services Officer and Betty Tse, Chief Investment 
Officer. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
None 
 
Action Items  
 
1. Review of the Discharge of Overpayment Policy.  

 
 Recommendation  
   

That the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement make the 
revisions to the Discharge of Overpayments Policy shown in the redline included with the 
agenda packet.  

 
 It was moved by Henry Levy and seconded by Ophelia Basgal that the Operations 

Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement revise the Discharge of 
Overpayment Policy, as shown in the redline included in the agenda packet.  

 
 The Motion carried 7 yes (Basgal, Clippinger, Godfrey, Levy, Rogers, Simon, and 

Bryant), 0 no, and 0 abstentions. 

Page 24 of 88



Operations Committee Meeting Summary 
January 18, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
2. Review of the Board Education Policy.  

 
Recommendation 

That the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement make the 
revisions to the Board Education Policy shown in the redline included with the agenda 
packet. 

It was moved by Jaime Godfrey and seconded by Henry Levy that the Operations 
Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement revise the Board Education Policy 
as shown in the redline included in the agenda packet.   
 
The motion carried 7 yes (Basgal, Clippinger, Godfrey, Levy, Rogers, Simon, and 
Bryant), 0 no, and 0 abstentions.  

 
3. Review of the Felony Forfeiture Policy.  

Recommendation 

That the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement make the 
revisions to the Felony Forfeiture Policy shown in the redline included with the agenda 
packet.  

It was moved by Ophelia Basgal and seconded by Henry Levy that the Operations 
Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement revise the Felony Forfeiture Policy 
as shown in the redline included with the agenda packet.  

The motion carried 7 yes (Basgal, Clippinger, Godfrey, Levy, Rogers, Simon, and 
Bryant), 0 no, and 0 abstentions.  

 
4. Review of the Board Travel Policy. 

 
Recommendation 
  
That the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement make the 
revisions to the Board Travel Policy shown in the redline included with the agenda 
packet.  
 
It was moved by Jaime Godfrey and seconded by Ross Clippinger that Operations 
Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement revise the Board Travel Policy as 
shown in the redline included with the agenda packet in addition to increasing the 

150 per day inclusive of tip with proportional increases to 
breakfast, lunch, and dinner. 
 
The motion carried 7 yes (Basgal, Clippinger, Godfrey, Gamble, Rogers, Simon, and 
Bryant), 1 no (Levy), and 0 abstentions.  

 
 

Page 25 of 88



Operations Committee Meeting Summary 
January 18, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 
1.   Operating Expenses as of 11/30/2023 
 

Staff presented the Operating Expense Report. As of November 30, 2023, actual expenses were 
$497K under budget. Budget overages were Insurance ($12K over budget) and Systems (10K 
over budget). Budget surpluses noted were Staffing ($83K under budget), Board of Retirement 
($52K under budget), Staff Development ($150K under budget), Professional Fees ($112K 
under budget), Office Expense ($73K under budget), and Member Services ($49K under 
budget). 

 
  
TRUSTEE INPUT AND DIRECTION TO STAFF 
None  
 
 
FUTURE DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
February (to be presented at Board) 

 Proposed 2024 Operations Committee Work Plan 
 Un-Audited Financial Statements as of 12/31/23 
 Operating Expenses as of 12/31/23 
 Actual Cash Report as of 12/31/23 
 Board Member Conference Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 2023 
 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 2023 
 Discussion and possible motion to Approve the 2023 Discharge Request of Benefits 

Overpayments  
 
March (to be presented at Board) 

 Operating Expenses as of 01/31/24 
 
ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 1, 2024, at 9:30 a.m. 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:49 a.m. 

Page 26 of 88



February 7, 2024 
Retirees Committee Minutes  

For approval under February 15, 2024 
Board “Consent Calendar” 

 
The February 7, 2024 

Retirees Committee Minutes  
will be distributed under separate cover 

 

  

Page 27 of 88



February 7, 2024 
Investment Committee Minutes  

For approval under February 15, 2024 
Board “Consent Calendar” 

 
The February 7, 2024 

Investment Committee Minutes  
will be distributed under separate cover 

 

Page 28 of 88



Page 29 of 88



Page 30 of 88



Page 31 of 88



Page 32 of 88



Page 33 of 88



Page 34 of 88



Page 35 of 88



Page 36 of 88



Page 37 of 88



Page 38 of 88



Page 39 of 88



Page 40 of 88



Page 41 of 88



Page 42 of 88



Page 43 of 88



Page 44 of 88



Page 45 of 88



Page 46 of 88



Page 47 of 88



Page 48 of 88



Page 49 of 88



Page 50 of 88



Page 51 of 88



Page 52 of 88



Page 53 of 88



Page 54 of 88



Page 55 of 88



Page 56 of 88



1   

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

 

DATE: February 15, 2024 

TO: Members of the Board of Retirement 

FROM: Jessica Huffman, Retirement Benefits Manager  
 

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report on Member Underpayments and Overpayments 

 

 

Attached are the quarterly reports regarding member contributions and overpayments of retirement 

allowance due to death for the most current six-month period.  The report regarding staff errors 

contains the cases initially presented that have not yet been resolved, along with recently 

discovered errors.  The information below provides more specifics in each of these categories. 

 

Overpayments of Retirement Allowance Due to Death 

This report provides any payments (including HRA (Health Reimbursement Arrangements) 

payments) made after the death of a retiree.  In instances where a death is not reported timely, an 

overpayment occurs.  For the six-month reporting period April 2, 2023 through September 30, 

2023, 131 deaths occurred.  There are seven overpayments due to unreported deaths to report at 

this time. Staff is actively attempting to collect on these overpayments. 

 

Staff Errors 

There are no staff errors to report.  

 

Overpayments and Underpayments of Member Contributions 

This report, which is for the period April 2, 2023 through September 30, 2023, shows discrepancies 

in member contribution amounts resulting in an underpayment or overpayment above the $50 

threshold, average time to resolve, and an explanation of the error type.  For this reporting period, 

staff identified no members who underpaid their mandatory employee contributions and one 

member who overpaid their mandatory employee contributions.  Staff reviewed and resolved the 

one case of incorrect payment.  There were a total of 3,466 exceptions from all Participating 

Employers.  The most common exception type was underpayments due to the Employers 

withholding retirement contributions based on the incorrect salary.   

 

 

 

Attachments 

Page 57 of 88



Page 1 of 2 
 

Overpayments of Retirement Allowance Due to Unreported Death 
April 2, 2023 thru September 30, 2023 

 

 

 

Benefit Type 
Date of 
Death 

Date 
ACERA 

Notified of 
Death  

Last Check 

Issued 

Net Receivable 

Owed  
Staff's Comment 

Service Retirement 3/23/2023 4/7/2023 3/31/2023 $3,305.54  Staff initiated a reclaim request with JPMorgan but was 
unsuccessful at collecting. Three unsuccessful attempts have been 
made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will continue 
to attempt collection of overpayment.   

Duty Disability 
Retirement 

4/23/2023 5/12/2023 4/28/2023 $2,098.27  Staff initiated a reclaim request with JPMorgan but was 
unsuccessful at collecting. Three unsuccessful attempts have been 
made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will continue 
to attempt collection of overpayment.   

Continuance 6/13/2023 7/10/2023 6/30/2023 $1,526.83  Staff initiated a reclaim request with JPMorgan but was 
unsuccessful at collecting. Two unsuccessful attempts have been 
made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will continue 
to attempt collection of overpayment.   

Service Retirement 7/16/2023 7/27/2023 7/31/2023 $2,328.55  Staff initiated a reclaim request with JPMorgan but was 
unsuccessful at collecting. Three unsuccessful attempts have been 
made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will continue 
to attempt collection of overpayment.   

Health Reimbursement  7/14/2023 8/3/2023 8/24/2023 $378.00  Via Benefits reimbursed a claim reimbursement prior to receiving 
notification of member’s death. Four unsuccessful attempts have 
been made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will 
continue to attempt collection of overpayment. 

Service Retirement 7/28/2023 8/11/2023 7/31/2023 $4,725.88  Staff initiated a reclaim request with JPMorgan but was 
unsuccessful at collecting. Two unsuccessful attempts have been 
made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will continue 
to attempt collection of overpayment.   

 

 

Page 58 of 88



Overpayments of Retirement Allowance Due to Unreported Death – Continued 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Benefit Type 
Date of 
Death 

Date 
ACERA 

Notified of 
Death  

Last Check 

Issued 

Net Receivable 

Owed  
Staff's Comment 

Health Reimbursement  7/28/2023 8/11/2023 8/24/2023 $395.70  Via Benefits reimbursed a claim reimbursement prior to receiving 
notification of member’s death. Four unsuccessful attempts have 
been made to collect the overpayment from the family. Staff will 
continue to attempt collection of overpayment. 

Total Receivable 
 
 

$14,758.77 
 

 

 

Page 59 of 88



Active Members - Overpayments and Underpayments of Member Contributions 
April 2, 2023 to September 30, 2023 

 
 

 

 

Alameda County Housing Authority 

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete Cause 

Overpayments: 
 

No Overpayments to Report 

Underpayments: No Underpayments to Report  

Summary 

Most Common Exception Type: N/A 

Total Exceptions: 42 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.00% 

 

 
 
 

Alameda County  

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete Cause 

Overpayments: 
$74.07 

 

6/20/2023 6/20/2023 1 Employer Withheld Contribution Based at Incorrect Salary Employer Withheld Contribution Based at Incorrect Salary  
 

Underpayments:  No Underpayments to Report  

      

 

Summary 

Most Common Exception Type:  Employer Withheld Contribution Based at Incorrect Salary  

Total Exceptions: 1,367 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.15% 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 60 of 88



Overpayments and Underpayments of Member Contributions – Continued 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

Alameda Health Systems  

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete 

Cause 

Overpayments: 
 

No Overpayments to Report 

Underpayments: No Underpayments to Report  

Summary 

 

Most Common Exception Type: N/A 

Total Exceptions: 1118 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.54% 

 

 
 
 
 

First 5 Alameda County 

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete 

Cause 

Overpayments: No Overpayments to Report 

Underpayments:  No Underpayments to Report  

Summary 

Most Common Exception Type: N/A  

Total Exceptions: 19 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.00% 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 61 of 88



Overpayments and Underpayments of Member Contributions – Continued 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
 

Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete Cause 

Overpayments: No Overpayments to Report 

Underpayments: No Underpayments to Report 

Summary 

Most Common Exception Type: N/A 

Total Exceptions: 0 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.00% 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Alameda Superior Courts  

 Amount 
Date 

Discovered/ 
Received 

Date 
Completed 

# of days to 
complete 

Cause 

Overpayments:  
 

No Overpayments to Report 

Underpayments: No Underpayments to Report 

Summary 

 

Most Common Exception Type: N/A 

Total Exceptions: 920 

% Above Exceptions of Total Exceptions: 0.00% 

 

 
 

Page 62 of 88



 
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

 

DATE: February 15, 2024 

TO: Members of the Board of Retirement 

FROM: Jessica Huffman, Retirement Benefits Manager  

SUBJECT: 4th Quarter 2023 Call Center Report 

 
Attached is the Service Level Report for the 4th quarter of 2023.  Our service levels exceeded our 
benchmark this past quarter. The team handled a total of 4,557 incoming calls this past quarter, 
95.57% of which were answered within 60 seconds. The team also responded to a total of 66 member 
voicemails within 1 business day or less. 
 
The matrix below provides the five highest call volume categories for Q3 2023 and Q4 2023. 
 

Q3 2023 Highest 
Volume 

Categories of Calls 
 
 

Q4 2023 Highest 
Volume 

Categories of Calls 

 
33% Retiree Payroll Change 

Requests 
 

 
27% Retiree Payroll Change 

Requests 

 
33% 

Retirement/Membership/
Job Status Change 

Related Q’s 
 

 
24% 

Retirement/Membership/
Job Status Change 

Related Q’s 

 
18% 

Health/Dental/ 
Vision related Q’s 

 
 

34% 
Health/Dental/ 

Vision related Q’s 

 
11% 

Award Letter/EFT 
Statement/1099R 

Requests 
 

 
12% 

Award Letter/EFT 
Statement/1099R 

Requests 

 
5% 

Service 
Purchase/Retirement 
Estimate Requests 

 

 
3% 

Service 
Purchase/Retirement 
Estimate Requests 

 
 
Attachment 

Page 63 of 88



ACERA 

Performance Indicators
KPI - Service Level
(% of calls answered within 60 seconds)
Total Calls Within KPI

Total Number of Call Offered

Call Center Agent Handled Calls

Number of Abandoned Calls

Average Hold Time Before Abandoned
(minutes:seconds)
Abandoned Call Rate
(Goal: 3% or less)
Average Talk Time
(minutes:seconds)

Performance Indicators
KPI - Service Level
(% of calls answered within 60 seconds)
Total Calls Within KPI

Total Number of Call Offered

Call Center Agent Handled Calls

Number of Abandoned Calls

Average Hold Time Before Abandoned
(minutes:seconds)
Abandoned Call Rate
(Goal: 3% or less)
Average Talk Time
(minutes:seconds)

YTD 2023
Total Call Center Agent Handled Calls 17161

1266

1246 1451 1236 1582 1507 1264

04:49

1287

1270

17

00:27

1.32%

00:15

1.81%

04:40

1290

1276

14

00:48

1.09%

 July 2023 August 2023 September 2023

04:39

YTD 2023 Member Services Service Level Report

90.37% 94.74% 97.37%

 January 2023 February 2023 March 2023

04:35

1418

1406

12

00:47

0.85%

04:42 04:29

1823

17901496

03:27

1.84%

1352 1332

 April 2023

Member Services

98.11% 96.35% 96.87%
Member Services Member Services Member Services

May 2023 June 2023

Member Services Member Services Member Services

October 2023 November 2023 December 2023

98.81%

1342

1323

19

00:15

1.42%

04:27

98.03%

04:22

1275

1258

17

00:10

28 33

1524

96.64% 93.66% 96.41%

Member Services Member Services

Member Services Member Services Member Services

1.70%

1532

1506

26

00:48

98.98%

04:23

1293

1279

14

00:17

1.08% 1.33%

1743 1297 1243

04:30

1320

1311

9

00:13

0.60%

04:57

1624

1609

15

01:10

0.90%

04:44

1649

1637

12

00:31

0.70%

Page 64 of 88



REGULAR CALENDAR 
REPORTS and ACTION ITEMS 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS, 

RECOMMENDATIONS and MOTIONS: 
 

See Page 3 of the Attached Board Agenda for 

this month's Committee Reports and Motions. 

Page 65 of 88



 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

 

DATE: February 15, 2024 

TO: Members of the Board of Retirement 

FROM: Carlos Barrios, Assistant Chief Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Rebalancing the Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve (SRBR) to 
Equalize Sufficiency Periods to Pay OPEB and Non-OPEB Benefits 

 
At the October 4, 2023 Retirees Committee meeting, Andy Yeung and Eva Yum, with Segal, 
presented a proposal to align the Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve (SRBR) assets to equalize 
the sufficiency periods of paying OPEB and non-OPEB benefits. Trustees requested this item be 
brought back for further discussion, after the financial results and the December 2023 Bay Area 
consumer price index information are available. Andy Yeung will provide updated information at 
the meeting regarding the proposal to rebalance the SRBR. 
 

 

Page 66 of 88



Page 67 of 88



Page 68 of 88



Page 69 of 88



Office of the Chief Executive Officer 
DATE:  February 15, 2024  
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Retirement 
 
FROM:  Dave Nelsen, Chief Executive Officer    
 
SUBJECT: 2024 Board Governance Themed Off-Site Meeting  
 
 
After consulting with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Board, they would like to discuss an 
Off-Site meeting of the Board of Retirement in 2024 that would be focused on topics of 
Governance, perhaps specific to ACERA, perhaps more general or best practice topics. 
The thought is a half-day program with topics approved by the Board in advance. We 
would likely contract with a facilitator for the meeting who has a background in 
Governance Best Practices.  
 
Some topics for the meeting could include: 
 

 Committee structure and meeting schedule. Too many, too few? Should some be 
combined or eliminated? Perhaps some best practices discussion with regard to 
committee operations. 

 Expanded roles of Alternate Board Members.  
 Staff delegation. Opportunities and barriers, and some best practices 

discussions. This could include contracting, overpayment write-offs, settlements, 
investment manager selection, etc. 

 Duration of the term for Board Chair. Is annual changeover preferred, or are 
longer terms more effective?.  

Historically, Off-Site meetings were all day and focused on Board Education, with some 
topics specific to ACERA. Attendance at these meetings has been spotty, and the cost 
of providing the education and food is not insignificant. It is proposed that by limiting the 
duration and focus of the meeting, it could improve effectiveness and engagement.  

This discussion is to garner feedback on this idea, to determine if we should proceed 
with the planning of the meeting. We would query the Board for topics, and find a date 
that would be amenable to as many Board members as possible. 

 

Page 70 of 88



Office of the Chief Executive Officer 
DATE:  February 15, 2024  
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Retirement 
 
FROM:  Dave Nelsen, Chief Executive Officer    
 
SUBJECT:  
 
 
Senior Manager Recruitment 
 
None 
 
Committee/Board Action Items 

 
Conference/Event Schedule 
 
None 
 
Other Items 
 
Business Planning Update 
 
Attached is a list of updates for each of the projects.   
 
Legislative Update  
 
Attached is the monthly Legislative Update from the SACRS Lobbying Firm which 
discusses bills of interest and their status. 
 
Other Items 
 
Budget:  As the KPI indicates on the next page, we finished 2023 at 2.75% below our 
approved budget, which is slightly over $593,000 not spent. 
 
Board Education:  I will be working with the Chairs of the various committees and Board 
to occasionally bring in presenters, or have them appear via Zoom, to provide education 
on a variety of topics. I would love to get your feedback on topics of interest. AI, actuarial 
trends, macroeconomic updates, legal trends or cases of interest, inflation, demographic 
trends, etc.? 
 
 
 
 

ASSIGNED FOLLOW-UP ITEMS 

Follow-Up Board 
Item 

 Assigned 
Senior Leader 

Estimated 
Completion Date 

Completion 
Date Notes 

Update Business Plan Dave Nelsen March 2024  

We will be updating the Business 
Plan to support the Strategic 
direction of ACERA. 

Page 71 of 88



 
February 15, 2024 
Page 2
 
Key Performance Indicators 
 
Below are the high level performance indicators for ACERA, with the latest scores 
included: 

 

Scorecard KPI 2022 Performance Goal 

PRUDENT INVESTMENT PRACTICES 

Portfolio Performance vs. Policy 
Benchmark 

Annualized 10-year return will meet or exceed Policy benchmark at the total 
fund level   
As of November of 2023: We were .05% short of the benchmark. 

EFFECTIVE  PLAN  ADMINISTRATION 

Actual Spent vs. Approved Budget 
On budget or 10% below 2023 approved budget  
As of December of 2023: 2.75% under budget. 

COMPREHENSIVE ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT 

Employee Engagement Survey Results 
80% of responses in top two rating boxes on the question: "Is ACERA a 
great place to work?"  
As of the latest survey (October of 2023): 73%.  

SUPERIOR CUSTOMER SERVICE 

Service Excellence Survey 
80% of responses in top two rating boxes on the question: "Did ACERA 
meet or exceed my expectations for my customer service experience?"   For 
4th Quarter of 2023: 100%. 

Page 72 of 88



 

ACERA 2023-2024 BUSINESS 

PLANNING PROJECTS UPDATE 

Page 73 of 88



  FEBRUARY 2024     -     BUSINESS PLANNING PROJECTS UPDATE 

 

1 
 

1.    Comprehensive Pension Administration System PG3 Training 
Goal 2 (May 2023  Fall 2024) 

  
A scope of work has been defined to proceed with generating job aids to support readiness for 
V3 go-live. The proof-of-concept work is complete. Implementation of the job aid work has 
been initiated. Our standard operating procedure project is in progress with the first round of 
completed procedures will be complete this week. The internal review of the next round of 
standard operating procedures begins during the week of February 11 th. 
   
2.         PGV3 Upgrade 
            Goal 2 (October 2024) & Goal 3  
  
The design review meetings for the final deliverable are scheduled to begin in mid-October. 
Design reviews for the final deliverable are almost complete. Member Direct Rollout and 
Employer Direct Rollout Plan discussions begin this month. Initial planning for member. 
Member Direct training is on the schedule for the first week in April. 
  
3.         OnBase Case Manager and PG-OnBase Integration Activity:  

Goal 2 (Complete in August 2024) & Goal 3  
  
New features have been added to The Beneficiary Maintenance Case Manager. End-user testing 
on Advance Directive Beneficiary Election is in progress. Conversion planning to the V3 
environment for Case Manager functionality is in-progress. 
  

 

4.  Communications Methods 
Goal 4 (Apr. 2023  Dec. 2023) Holding item on list for future demo of 7-minute new 

 member orientation video. 
 
Staff continues to develop video graphic animations for a seven-minute new-member 
orientation video to be shown during employer orientation. Staff provided a draft of the 
onboarding schedule in alignment with the New Member Onboarding project.   

 

Page 74 of 88



LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Page 75 of 88



 

 

 

 

February 1st, 2024 
 

TO: State Association of County Retirement Systems 

FROM:  Edelstein Gilbert Robson & Smith, LLC 

RE: Legislative Update – February 2024 
 
 

Thus far, one word has captured the tone of the beginning of this legislative session: 
change. With term limits ending the tenures of Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon and 
Senate Pro-Temp Toni Atkins, there have been changes in leadership in both houses. 
While Robert Rivas assumed the position of Assembly Speaker during the closing 
weeks of the 2023 session, he did not fully wield the power or influence of his office 
during that time. That, however, has changed with the new session and we are seeing 
the scope of what Rivas’ Speakership will look like. 

  

 Rivas has installed many new committee chairs and appointed dozens of new 
members to committees. One early, and notable, change is that Speaker Rivas has 
directed committee chairs to allow all bills referred to committee to be eligible for a 
hearing in that committee if the author of the bill so chooses. While this appears to 
deviate from the policy of Speaker Rendon, who had allowed Chairs to simply decide 
whether a bill deserved a hearing or not, it is actually a return to longstanding 
procedures of the Legislature whereby the authors could decide on their own whether 
their bill is set for a hearing or not. 

 

 With regards to the Senate, Mike McGuire will be taking over as Senate Pro-Temp on 
February 5th. Senator McGuire is a very active, hands-on legislator. As a lieutenant to 
the Pro-Temp, he managed the workflow of the Senate Floor and was in a constant 
state of motion in that capacity, engaging with his colleagues and being “in the know” 
on the matters at hand.  This is a stark contrast to the otherwise staid and mellow 
action of the Senate as a whole.  It is expected that Senator McGuire will make 
changes to Chairs and Members of Senate committees, but at this time it is not evident 
what and how substantive those changes will be.  

 

 This year will also involve electoral change. Of the 120 seats in the Legislature, there 
are 335 seats where the sitting incumbent legislator will no longer serve after 2024. 
These 35 legislators are either terming out or seeking a different elective office, which 
could be Congress, the other house, or local elective office. For those running for a 
different office, some of these sitting legislators have found themselves running against 
another sitting legislator for a new office. 

 

 

  

 Page 76 of 88



 

 

The electoral future of some of these legislators will be decided in the event that they 
lose. Those moving on will find themselves in a continued “campaign mode.” While 
ever election cycle brings a modest amount of change to the Legislature, 35 members 
is a larger than average number, and how they legislate in their final months will be an 
interesting development. 

  

Legislation 

We continue pursuing the legislative proposal approved by SACRS in November. The 
deadline to introduce new bills is February 16, at which point the Legislative Committee 
will get very busy reviewing dozens of newly introduced bills.  It promises to be another 
busy year as the Legislature grapples with several hundred bills and a massive budget 
deficit.    

 

 

 

  

Page 77 of 88


	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	PUBLIC INPUT
	BOARD AGENDA
	2-15-24 Board Agenda (Public).pdf

	BOARD MATERIALS
	CONSENT CALENDAR-1-18-24 Board Minutes.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-1-18-24 Operations Committee Minutes.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-Coversheet re 2-7-24 Retirees Committee Minutes.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-Coversheet re 2-7-24 Investment Committee Minutes.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-Un-Audited Financial Statements as of 12-31-23.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR- Operating Expenses as of 12-31-23.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR- Actual Cash as of 12-31-23.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR- Board Conference Report for 4th Qtr.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR- Sr. Manager Conference Report for 4th Qtr.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-Memo re Member Under & Overpayments.pdf
	CONSENT CALENDAR-Memo re 4th Qtr. 2023 Call Center Report.pdf
	REGULAR CALENDAR-REPORTS and ACTION ITEMS.pdf
	NEW BUSINESS-Memo re Rebalancing SRBR to Equalize Sufficiency Periods.pdf
	NEW BUSINESS-Memo re Discharge Benefit Overpayment.pdf
	NEW BUSINESS-Memo re Governance Themed Board Off-Site Meeting.pdf
	NEW BUSINESS-CEO Report for 2-15-2024.pdf
	February Business Planning Projects Update
	SACRS February 2024 Legislative Update





